From: R5AirPermits

To: Oqulei, David

Subject: Public Participation Plan for Veolia"s Title V Air Permit
Date: Friday, July 12, 2024 7:26:55 AM

Attachments: Public Participation Plan Veolia Final.pdf

Thank you for expressing interest in communications about the upcoming Title V air operating
permit renewal for Veolia ES Technical Solutions, LLC, located at 7 Mobile Avenue, Sauget, lllinois.

As discussed at the April 15 community meeting, the EPA has prepared the attached Public
Participation Plan. The PPP was designed with residents in mind to outline community engagement
and involvement opportunities at different stages of the permitting process. It is based on
community input and the EPA’s process for issuing air permlts In the next few days the PPP will also
be posted on our website at https:

Additionally, the EPA has published a website to respond to frequently asked questions about
Veolia's title V permit. You can access this website from https://www.epa.gov/caa-
permitting/frequently-asked-questions-about-clean-air-act-title-v-permit-veolia-sauget-ill.

We will communicate details of upcoming outreach events as they are finalized.
Sincerely,

EPA Region 5
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For more information:

e Visit EPA’s Veolia

webpage: https://
www.epa.gov/caa-

permitting/veolia- Response to Comments & Final
sauget-air-permitting Permit Decision
(Spring '25)

e Email questions to
rSairpermits@epa.gov
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